Parinee Crescenzo, “A” Wing, 1102, 11th Floor.
“G" Block, Plot No. C38 & C39,

Behind MCA, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051, India.

Phone : 91-22-6124 0444 / 6124 0428

Fax  :91-22-6124 0438

E-mail : vinati@vinatiorganics.com

Website : www.vinatiorganics.com

CIN : L24116MH1989PLC052224

Date: 14.07.2021

To,

The Stock Exchange, Mumbai
(Listing Department)

P. ]. Towers, 1st Floor,
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001.

Scrip Code: 524200

Dear Sir/ Madam,

VINATI \\\\

ORGANICS
LIMITED

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Listing Department,

Exchange Plaza, Plot No.C/1,’G’ Block,
Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051.

NSE Symbol: VINATIORGA / Series: EQ




Shares

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

14 July 2021 04:01

shares@vinatiorganics.com

ali.shaikh@linkintime.co.in; ishwar.suvarna@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID501373.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Vinati Organics Limited

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No No. No. Shares
13 Jul 2021 A01219 | ANJU 370 741011 - 1500 Lost By
BHANDARI 742510 Holder
Raguitn

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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